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September 13, 2021

British Columbia Utilities Commission
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6Z 2N3

Attention: Mr. Patrick Wruck, Commission Secretary
Dear Mr. Wruck:

Re: FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI)

Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) for
the Tilbury Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) Storage expansion (TLSE) Project
(Application)

Response to the British Columbia Utilities Commission (BCUC) Information
Request (IR) No. 1

FEI respectfully submits the attached response to BCUC IR No. 1 in the Application.

Treatment of Confidential Material

Due to the sensitive and confidential nature of some of the information in the Application, FEI
is filing some responses and attachments to information requests on a confidential basis
pursuant to Section 18 of the BCUC’s Rules of Practice and Procedure regarding confidential
documents, as set out in Order G-15-19. FEl's treatment of security-sensitive and
commercially-sensitive information in these responses is consistent with BCUC Order G-161-
21 and the Revised Confidential Application (Exhibit B-1-3). All of that information will be
available to interveners who have previously signed and provided the BCUC Confidentiality
Declaration and Undertaking form (Undertaking) and the revised non-disclosure agreement
(NDA). In the case of interveners who have only provided the signed Undertaking, they will
receive all commercially-sensitive information only.

While some parties submitted information requests on a confidential basis, in order to
maximize the amount of information on the public record, FEI has reviewed the preambles,
guestions, responses, and related attachments and in instances where confidential
information is not disclosed, FEI has filed the information publicly, redacting all confidential
information (both commercially-sensitive and security-sensitive). In cases where the
information requests were submitted publicly, if the responses or related attachments
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disclose security-sensitive or commercially-sensitive confidential information, FEI has
redacted those portions for the public record.

If further information is required, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

FORTISBC ENERGY INC.

Original signed:

Diane Roy

Attachments

cc (email only): Registered Parties
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